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Legislative File No:  2004-1189 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Jane Leslie, Clerk’s Office  2461 
 
DATE: 7/14/06 
 
SUBJECT: Add Outdoor Service to Class C License for C. J. Mahoney’s  
 
 
REQUEST: 
Christanthe Enterprises, Inc. is requesting approval and recommendation to Michigan Liquor Control 
Commission for Outdoor Service in conjunction with the Class C License located at 3260-3270 Rochester 
Rd. known as C. J. Mahoney’s. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The applicant applied for and received approval for the transfer of a Class C License in 2004 and have 
applied for and received approval for Conditional Land Use Approval for outdoor seating at the City 
Council Meeting held on June 7, 2006.  Official approval for LCC is required at this time. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
That the request from Christanthe Enterprises, Inc. for a new Outdoor Service in conjunction with 2006 
Class C license with Dance-Entertainment Permit, located at 3260-3270 S. Rochester Rd., Rochester 
Hills, Michigan, Oakland County, be considered for approval and recommendation to Michigan Liquor 
Control Commission. 
 
RESOLUTION
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
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